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Dear Hdowerd, .i...

Whils toinkingx sometping else through, it suddenly came to my mind ;
that what you sre fuzzy onmthst Jobn told you ahout the nurse snd the hendling
of the Yonnally fragments is a1l ‘set forth in PM. He reed it, asked to leep it
lons enouzh to reed sgain, end in the lirht of his subseguent debsvior, if he
didn't cdpy it, which I now bbkleve he did, he made extensive notes snd duplicasted
the docs referred to. “n eny even}p, the are all in the appendix to FM, including
even the FBI report on the 8tate Trooper who handled.

In nis letter to me, snswered earlisr todsy and copies sent you and
Diek (to whom carbon of this), John =ays he doesn't want FM. Now it is here that
he got much of Lis stuff, snd the documents 1 showed him for e planned sddition.
It seems pretty obvious that if he doesn't went a cocpy in & letter in which he
asks for all but my eye teeth, he has it.

_ I, eny event, 1f you are ingerested in the JBC fragments, Inaave the
revorts. + nave all the JEC fides, too.

Sincerely, -



